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ANNEX B 
 
To First Minister 
 
ATTENDANCE AT THE BRITISH IRISH ASSOCIATION CONFERENCE: 9-11 
SEPTEMBER 2016: OXFORD 
 
[Redacted] 
 
Foreign Minister Flanagan 
 
3.  In my bilateral with Ireland’s Foreign Minister I set out the work we were doing to 
protect Scotland’s EU relationship and the importance of continuing to deepen our bilateral 
relationship.  
 
[Redacted] 
 
 
    FIONA HYSLOP 
 
 
 

 
From: [redacted]  
Sent: 14 July 2016 11:25 
To: Thomson KAL (Ken) 
Cc: [redacted] 
Subject: Scottish/Irish relations and the EU - Your Visit to Dublin : 11 July  
 
Ken, 
 

1. You visited Dublin on 11 July to engage with a range of key Irish contacts. [Redacted]. 
Discussion throughout the day focused on the aftermath of the EU referendum and 
the implications of Brexit for relations across these islands.  

 
[Redacted] 
 
Best wishes, 
 
[Redacted]| Directorate for Culture, Tourism and External Affairs | Scottish 
Government | 29 Merrion Road | Dublin | D04 P272 | [Redacted]| [Redacted]| | 
[Redacted]| 
 
 

 
NOTE OF MEETING BETWEEN CABINET SECRETARY FOR CULTURE, TOURISM AND 
EXTERNAL AFFAIRS AND MS HEATHER HUMPHREYS, IRISH  MINISTER FOR ARTS 
HERITAGE AND GAELTACHT AFFAIRS, IRELAND 
 
Thursday 25 August 2016 
 
In attendance 
Mr Mark Hanniffy, Consul General 
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[Redacted], Arts Department 
[Redacted], Cultural Relations 
 
[Redacted] 

 Ms Hyslop set out the roles of Scottish Ministers in future Brexit negotiations with a view 
to protecting Scotland’s interest in the EU. 

 
 

 
Sent: 20 December 2016 12:06 
To: [Redacted] 
Cc: [Redacted]  
Subject: SCOTLAND'S PLACE IN EUROPE 
 
 
Dear [Redacted], 
 
Here is a link to the paper that the Scottish Government launched this morning on Scotland’s 
future relationship with the EU. 
 
Our Cabinet Secretary for External Affairs spoke to Foreign Minister Flanagan yesterday 
afternoon to brief him on its content and I also spoke with Consul General Hanniffy this 
morning. 
 
Very happy to discuss any questions you may have going forward. 
 
http://www.gov.scot/Publications/2016/12/9234 
 
Kind regards  
 
[Redacted]  
[Redacted]  
Head of European Relations  
Scottish Government  
Area 2 H North 
Victoria Quay  
Edinburgh  
EH6 6QQ  
[Redacted] 
[Redacted] 
 
 

 
From: [Redacted]  
Sent: 20 December 2016 11:59 
To: [Redacted] 
Cc: [Redacted]) 
Subject: SCOTLAND'S PLACE IN EUROPE 
 
 
Dear [Redacted], 
 

http://www.gov.scot/Publications/2016/12/9234
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Here is a link to the paper that the Scottish Government launched this morning on Scotland’s 
future relationship with the EU. 
 
Our Cabinet Secretary for External Affairs spoke to Foreign Minister Flanagan yesterday 
afternoon to brief him on its content. 
 
Very happy to discuss any questions you may have going forward. 
 
 
http://www.gov.scot/Publications/2016/12/9234 
 
Kind regards  
 
 
[Redacted] 
 
[Redacted]  
Head of European Relations  
Scottish Government  
Area 2 H North 
Victoria Quay  
Edinburgh  
EH6 6QQ  
[Redacted] 
[Redacted] 
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